CENTENNIAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
18135 SE Brooklyn Street
Portland, OR 97236
(503) 760-7990

NEW BUSINESS
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: April Olson, Director of Curriculum & Student Learning
DATE: December 10, 2025

SUBJECT: 2025-27 Student Success Act & Student Investment Account Grant Agreement

Per the Oregon Department of Education, the Student Investment Account grant agreement is
required to be presented to and approved by the governing board at an open meeting with the
opportunity for public comment (cannot be a consent agenda item), and made available on the
district webpage and at the district office.

The total allocation for 2025-26 from the Student Investment Account to Centennial School
District is $5,853,040.14. $1,524,602.02 for Q1 was made available under Agreement number
34341 (the “Prior Grant Agreement.”). The balance of $4,328,438.12 is included in Grant
Agreement 39167. Additionally, estimates for Year 2 (2026-27) Q1 of the 2027-29 biennium are
included.

The Annual Report for Integrated Programs, which includes the Student Investment Account,
was presented to the Board on September 10, 2025.
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It is recommended that Board approve the Student Investment Account grant agreement
(#39167), as provided.

Agenda Item: 8.2.1



